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Matt here is the email 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Mike George <MGeorge@rmservicesolutions.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 9:11 AM
To: Stacey Ferrante <sferrante@ocalafl.org>
Subject: FW: Contract Pricing from JEA 1410297646 Removal/Replacement and Inspection of Air Release
Valves / City of Ocala
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Stacey,
 
Please review.
 
Thanks
 
From: Penni Cala <pcala@rmservicesolutions.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 8:56 AM
To: Mike George <MGeorge@rmservicesolutions.com>
Subject: Contract Pricing from JEA 1410297646 Removal/Replacement and Inspection of Air Release Valves /
City of Ocala

 
Stacey Ferrante/City of Ocala,
 
R&M Service Solutions is please to offer the City of Ocala contract pricing established for JEA 1419287646
Removal/Replacement and Inspection of Air Release Valves.
 
Please find attached excel file.
 
Thank you.
 

   
 
Penni Cala

 
 
  813.783.4346  Mobile (Preferred)

 

Bid Coordinator   877.847.6747  Office
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R&M Service Solutions
11820 Uradco Place #103
San Antonio, Florida 33576

  pcala@rmservicesolutions.com
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Important Notice to Recipients:
The sender of this e-mail is an employee of R&M Service Solutions, LLC.  ("R&M Service Solutions"). If you have
received this communication in error, please destroy all electronic and paper copies and notify the sender
immediately. Erroneous transmission is not intended to waive confidentiality or privilege.  Rangeline reserves
the right, to the extent permitted under applicable law, to monitor electronic communications. By messaging
with Rangeline you consent to the foregoing.
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